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Information sources in the ESO database 
 

 Austria – External / Internal / Regions 
 

 

General information 
 

 Austria: Federal Chancellery 
 European Union: European Countries: Austria 

 United Nations: Data: Country Profiles: Austria 

 Wikipedia: Austria 

 United Kingdom: Foreign & Commonwealth Office: Country profiles: Austria 
 United States: CIA: The World Factbook: Austria 
 United States: Department of State:: Austria 
 BBC News: Country profile: Austria 
 Encyclopaedia Britannica: World data: Austria 
 The Guardian: World news: Austria 

 Google: Search for websites on Austria  
 SearchEnginesoftheWorld: European Search Engines, Directories and Lists: 

Austria 
 NationMaster: Home: Country Info: Profiles: Austria 

 
 

Agricultural information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry for Agriculture and Forestry, the Environment and Water 
Management 

 European Commission: DG Agriculture and Rural Development: Rural 
development policy 2014-2020: Country Files: Austria 

 European Commission: European Network for Rural Development (ENRD): Austria 
 European Commission: European Network for Rural Development: A partnership 

between Europe and Farmers 
 AgroWeb Network: Central and Eastern Europe: Austria  
 FAO: Country Profiles: Austria 
 OECD: Agriculture and Fisheries: Austria 
 Organic Europe: Organic farming in Europe: Austria 

 
 

Competition policy information 
 

 Austria: Austrian Competition Authority 
 OECD: Competition: Austria 

 
 

Culture and language information 
 

 Austria: Federal Minister for Arts and Culture, Constitution and Media (a short 
description of the Austrian Federal Chancellery)  

 Austria: The Arts and Culture Division of the Federal Chancellery of Austria 
 European Commission: Programmes: Creative Europe: Tools: Creative Europe 

Desks: Austria [select a country]  

 Council of Europe/ERICarts: Compendium: Cultural Policies and Trends in Europe: 
Austria 

 UNESCO: World Heritage Sites: Austria 
 SIL International: Ethnologue: Languages of Austria 
 Euromosaic: Minority Languages in the European Union [select country] 

http://www.europeansources.info/advSearchLink?country=Austria:%20Internal%0D%0AAustria:%20External%0D%0AAustria:%20Regions
http://www.bka.gv.at/site/3327/Default.aspx
http://europa.eu/about-eu/countries/member-countries/austria/index_en.htm
http://data.un.org/CountryProfile.aspx?crName=Austria
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Portal:Austria
https://www.gov.uk/foreign-travel-advice/austria
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/geos/au.html
http://www.state.gov/p/eur/ci/au/index.htm
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/world-europe-17405422
http://www.britannica.com/EBchecked/topic/44183/Austria
http://www.guardian.co.uk/world/austria
http://www.google.co.uk/search?hl=en&source=hp&q=austria&gbv=2&oq=austria&aq=f&aqi=g10&aql=&gs_nf=1&gs_l=hp.3..0l10.938.1875.0.2297.7.7.0.0.0.0.297.859.2j3j1.6.0.ClfVvvvbSLo
http://www.searchenginesoftheworld.com/search_engines_of_europe/austria.shtml
http://www.nationmaster.com/country-info/profiles/Austria
https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/english/
https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/english/
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/rural-development-2014-2020/country-files/at_en.htm
http://enrd.ec.europa.eu/en/country/austria
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/cap-overview/2012_en.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/cap-overview/2012_en.pdf
http://www.agroweb.at/English/index.asp
http://www.fao.org/countryprofiles/index/en/?iso3=AUT
http://www.oecd.org/agriculture/bycountry/austria/
http://www.organic-europe.net/country-info/country-info-austria.html
http://www.en.bwb.gv.at/Seiten/default.aspx
http://www.oecd.org/competition/bycountry/austria/
http://www.austria.gv.at/site/3327/Default.aspx
http://www.kunstkultur.bka.gv.at/site/8083/default.aspx
https://ec.europa.eu/programmes/creative-europe/contact_en
http://www.culturalpolicies.net/web/austria.php?language=en
http://whc.unesco.org/en/statesparties/at
http://www.ethnologue.com/country/AT
http://www.uoc.edu/euromosaic/web/homean/index1.html
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Defence and security information 
 

 Austria: Ministry of Defence (in German)  
 Austrian Armed Forces 

 NATO: Relations with Austria 
 
 

Economic information 
 

 ESO: Austria: Economic situation 
 Austria: Federal Ministry of Finance 

 Austria: Federal Ministry of Science, Research and Economy  
 Austria: Austrian Ministry for Transport, Innovation and Technology 
 Austria: Austrian National Bank 
 Austria: Federal Ministry of Finance: Taxation 
 Austria: Federal Ministry of Finance: Customs 
 European Commission: Europe 2020: Europe 2020 in your country: Austria 
 European Commission: DG Economic and Financial Affairs: Austria 

o Stability and Convergence Programmes 2015: Austria 
o Council Recommendation on the 2016 national reform programme of 

Austria 
o 2016 Country Report 

 European Commission: DG Regional Policy: Measuring performance: Country 
Factsheets: Austria 

 European Commission: DG Taxation and Customs Union: taxes in Europe 

database: Austria  
 European Bank for Reconstruction and Development: The EBRD in Austria 
 International Monetary Fund: Austria and the IMF 
 OECD: Country information: Austria 

o Economic Survey [Latest edition, 2015] 
 UNIDO: Country Profile: Austria 
 UNCTAD/WTO: International Trade Centre: Austria 
 WTO: Austria and the WTO 
 Deutsche Bank Research: Charts Austria 
 European Commission: DG Regional Policy: Country Factsheets: Austria 
 United States: Commercial Service: Doing Business in Austria 

 
 

Education information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry for Education 
 Austria: Austrian Agency for International Cooperation in Education and Research 
 Council of Europe/ European Union: Youth Partnership: Knowledge/ EKCYP: 

Austria: Background Information on Youth Policy 
 European Commission: Youth Partnership: Youth Policy: Austria   

 European Commission: Education and Training: Study in Europe: Austria  
 European Commission: Programmes: Erasmus+: Contacts: National Agencies: 

Austria [choose country]  
 European Commission: Eurydice: Austria 
 European Union: Your Europe: Citizens: Education and Youth [select topic then 

country] 
 Council of Europe/UNESCO/European Commission: ENIC-NARIC – Gateway to 

Recognition of Academic and Professional Qualifications: Austria [offers links to 
national education authorities and information sites] 

 OECD: Education: Austria 
 UNESCO Institute for Statistics: Education profile: Austria 
 World Bank: EdStats: Austria 

http://www.bmlvs.gv.at/
http://www.bmlv.gv.at/english/index.shtml
http://www.nato.int/cps/en/SID-181A66AC-8DDA8F05/natolive/topics_48901.htm
http://www.europeansources.info/advSearchLink?country=Austria:%20Internal%0D%0AAustria:%20External%0D%0AAustria:%20Regions&keyword=Austria%20economic%20situation&searchOption=all
http://english.bmf.gv.at/
http://www.en.bmwfw.gv.at/Seiten/default.aspx
http://www.bmvit.gv.at/en/index.html
http://www.oenb.at/en/
https://english.bmf.gv.at/taxation/Taxation.html
https://english.bmf.gv.at/customs/Customs.html
http://ec.europa.eu/europe2020/europe-2020-in-your-country/osterreich/country-specific-recommendations/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/eu/countries/austria_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/europe2020/europe-2020-in-your-country/osterreich/country-specific-recommendations/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/europe2020/pdf/csr2016/csr2016_austria_en.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/europe2020/pdf/csr2016/cr2016_austria_en.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/sources/docgener/informat/country2013/country_at_en.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/tedb/taxResult.html
http://www.ebrd.com/who-we-are/structure-and-management/shareholders/austria.html
http://www.imf.org/external/country/AUT/index.htm
http://www.oecd.org/austria/
http://www.oecd.org/austria/economic-survey-austria.htm
http://www.unido.org/Data1/IndStatBrief/A_Industrial_Performance_MVA_GDP.cfm?Country=AUS
http://www.intracen.org/country/austria/
http://www.wto.org/english/thewto_e/countries_e/austria_e.htm
http://www.dbresearch.com/servlet/reweb2.ReWEB?rwnode=DBR_INTERNET_DE-PROD$AUT_CHA&rwsite=DBR_INTERNET_DE-PROD
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/sources/docgener/informat/country2012/country_at_en.pdf
http://export.gov/austria/
https://www.bmb.gv.at/enfr/index.html
http://www.oead.at/home/EN/
http://pjp-eu.coe.int/documents/1017981/9038134/Austria+country+sheets+2016_final.pdf/5beb3cda-8be5-4631-9679-de495f274cae
http://pjp-eu.coe.int/en/web/youth-partnership/austria
http://ec.europa.eu/education/study-in-europe/country-profiles/austria_en
http://ec.europa.eu/programmes/erasmus-plus/tools/national-agencies/index_en.htm#AT01
https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/fpfis/mwikis/eurydice/index.php/Austria:Overview
http://europa.eu/youreurope/citizens/education/index_en.htm
http://www.enic-naric.net/austria.aspx
http://www.oecd.org/education/bycountry/austria/
http://stats.uis.unesco.org/unesco/TableViewer/document.aspx?ReportId=121&IF_Language=eng&BR_Country=400&BR_Region=40500
http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/austria
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 EuroEducation: European Education Directory: Education System in Austria [select 
country] 

 NationMaster.com: Education Statistics 
 Wikipedia: Education in Austria 

 
 

Employment information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection 
 European Commission: DG Employment and Social Affairs: European Employment 

Strategy: National Reform Programmes [select country] 

 European Commission: Europe 2020: Europe 2020 in your country: Austria 
 European Commission: EURES: Living and Working: Austria 
 Eurofound: Home: Observatories: European Observatory of Working Life- 

EurWORK: Austria 
 European Trade Union Institution: Worker Participation: National Industrial 

Relations in Austria 
 Federation of European Employers: Industrial relations across Europe: Austria 

 OECD: Employment Statistics: Austria 
 International Labour Organization: NATLEX: Austria 

 
 

Energy information 
 

 Austria: Austrian Energy Agency 

 European Commission: DG Energy:  
o Statistics by Country: [select country]   
o Energy Statistical Pocketbook [select year and country] 
o National Reneawable Energy Action Plans [select country] 

 European Commission: ManagEnergy:Energy Agencies in Austria 
 International Energy Agency: 

o Countries: Austria 
o Statistics and Balances: Austria 

 United States: Energy Information Administration: Country information: Austria 
 
 

Environmental information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry for Agriculture and Forestry, the Environment and Water 
Management (in German) 

 Austria: Environmental Agency 
 European Commission: DG Environment: LIFE Programme: Austria 
 European Environment Agency: 

o EIONET – European Environment Information and Observation Network: 
Austria 

o NCR- SOE: State of the Environment Reporting Information System: 
Austria   

 European Environment Agency: EPANET – European Network of the Heads of 
Environment Protection Agencies: Austria 

 European Environmental Bureau: Members: Austria 
 FAO: Country profiles: Austria 
 OECD: Environment: Austria 

 Friends of the Earth International: Austria 
 Greenpeace Austria (in German) 

 
 

http://www.euroeducation.net/prof/ausco.htm
http://www.nationmaster.com/country/au-austria/edu-education
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Education_in_Austria
https://www.sozialministerium.at/siteEN/
http://ec.europa.eu/europe2020/reaching-the-goals/monitoring-progress/national-programmes-2012/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/europe2020/europe-2020-in-your-country/osterreich/country-specific-recommendations/index_en.htm
https://ec.europa.eu/eures/main.jsp?countryId=AT&acro=lw&lang=en&parentId=0&catId=0&regionIdForAdvisor=&regionIdForSE=%25&regionString=AT0|%20:
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/observatories/eurwork/comparative-information/national-contributions/austria
http://www.worker-participation.eu/National-Industrial-Relations/Countries/Austria
http://www.fedee.com/labour-relations/industrial-relations-across-europe/#Austria
http://www.oecd.org/employment/bycountry/austria/
http://www.ilo.org/dyn/natlex/natlex_browse.country?p_lang=en&p_country=AUT
http://en.energyagency.at/
http://ec.europa.eu/energy/en/statistics/country
http://ec.europa.eu/energy/node/589
http://ec.europa.eu/energy/renewables/action_plan_en.htm
http://www.managenergy.net/countries/234
http://www.iea.org/countries/membercountries/austria/
http://www.iea.org/statistics/statisticssearch/report/?country=AUSTRIA&product=Indicators&year=2014
http://www.eia.gov/beta/international/country.cfm?iso=AUT
http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/en.html
http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/en.html
http://www.umweltbundesamt.at/en/
http://ec.europa.eu/environment/life/countries/austria.html
http://www.eionet.europa.eu/countries/austria
http://forum.eionet.europa.eu/nrc-state-environment/seris/reports/?country=Austria
http://epanet.pbe.eea.europa.eu/european_epas/countries/at/member-profile-austrian-environment-agency-march-2016
http://www.eeb.org/index.cfm/members/index.cfm?country=AT
http://www.fao.org/countryprofiles/index.asp?lang=en&iso3=AUT
http://www.oecd.org/environment/bycountry/austria/
http://www.foei.org/member-groups/europe/austria/
http://www.greenpeace.org/austria/de/
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European policies and relations with the European Union 
 Austria: Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs  
 Austrian National Bank: Austria and the Euro 
 Austrian National Bank: SEPA: Single Euro Payments Area 

 Austrian National Bank: Further relevant information 
 Austria: Permanent Representation to the European Union 
 European Union: Countries: Austria 
 European Union: Europe Direct Information Network: Austria 
 European Commission: Representation in Austria (in German) 
 European Commission: Enterprise Europe Network: Austria 
 European Commission: DG Economic and Financial Affairs:  

o Economies of the Member States: Austria 
o Austria and the Euro 

 European Commission: DG Regional Policy: Austria 
 European Commission: DG Agriculture and Rural Development: Rural 

Development Policy 2014-2020: Austria  
 European Parliament: EP Information Offices [click on map to select country] 
 European Investment Bank: Finance Contracts signed in Austria 

 Council of Europe: Member States: Austria 
 OECD: Countries: Austria 

o Austria: Permanent delegation to the OECD 
 
 

Geographic information and maps 
 

 European Union: Europe Maps: Austria [select country] 
 FAO: Country profiles: Geography: Austria 
 Lonely Planet: Map of Austria 
 MapsOfWorld.com: Austria map 
 University of Texas: Perry Castañeda Library: Map Collection: Austria maps 

 
 

Health information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry of Health 
 European Union: Your Europe: Citizens: Health: National contacts in Austria 
 European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA): 

o Country Overviews: Austria 

o Drug Treatment Profiles: Austria 
o Country Legal Profiles: Austria 
o National drug strategies: Austria 

 OECD: Health: Austria 
 OECD: Stats: Health Status: Austria 
 World Health Organization:  

o Countries: Austria 
o Regional Office for Europe: Austria 
o European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies: Health System 

Reviews: Austria 
 
 

Human rights information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs: Human Rights 
 Council of Europe: European Social Charter: Report on Austria 
 Council of Europe: European Committee for the Prevention of Torture: Austria 
 European Commission against Racism and Intolerance (ECRI): Reports on: Austria 

https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/
https://www.oenb.at/en/Cash-Management/the-euro.html
https://www.oenb.at/en/Cash-Management/the-euro.html
https://www.oenb.at/en/Payment-Processing/SEPA.html
http://www.oenb.at/en/About-Us.html
https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/european-foreign-policy/european-policy/austria-in-the-eu/austrias-permanent-representation-to-the-eu/
http://europa.eu/about-eu/countries/member-countries/austria/index_en.htm
http://europa.eu/europedirect/meet_us/austria/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/austria/index_de.htm
http://een.ec.europa.eu/about/branches/?Country=AT
http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/eu/countries/austria_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/economy_finance/euro/countries/austria_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/en/atlas/austria/
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/rural-development-2014-2020/country-files/at_en.htm
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/aboutparliament/en/information_offices.html
http://www.eib.org/projects/loans/regions/european-union/at.htm
http://www.coe.int/en/web/portal/austria
http://www.oecd.org/austria/
http://www.bundeskanzleramt.at/site/3548/default.aspx
http://europa.eu/about-eu/countries/member-countries/austria/index_en.htm
http://www.fao.org/forestry/foris/webview/forestry2/index.jsp?siteId=5081&sitetreeId=18310&langId=1&geoId=129
http://www.lonelyplanet.com/maps/europe/austria/
http://www.mapsofworld.com/austria/
http://www.lib.utexas.edu/maps/austria.html
http://www.bmgf.gv.at/cms/home/thema.html?channel=CH1013
http://europa.eu/youreurope/citizens/national-contact-points/austria/index_en.htm#health
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/publications/country-overviews/at
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/data/treatment-overviews/Austria
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/html.cfm/index5174EN.html
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/countries/national-drug-strategies/austria
http://www.oecd.org/health/bycountry/austria/
http://stats.oecd.org/index.aspx?DataSetCode=HEALTH_STAT
http://www.who.int/countries/aut/en/
http://www.euro.who.int/en/countries/austria
http://www.euro.who.int/en/about-us/partners/observatory/publications/health-system-reviews-hits/full-list-of-country-hits/austria-hit-2013
http://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/european-foreign-policy/human-rights/
https://rm.coe.int/CoERMPublicCommonSearchServices/DisplayDCTMContent?documentId=09000016805ac0a7
http://www.cpt.coe.int/en/states/aut.htm
http://www.coe.int/t/dghl/monitoring/ecri/Country-by-country/Austria/Austria_CBC_en.asp


Copyright © 2016 Cardiff EDC. All rights reserved. 

Cardiff EDC is part of the University Library Service at Cardiff University 
6 

 European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission): 
Documents on Austria 

 European Court of Human Rights: 
o Country Profiles: Austria 

o Country Fact Sheets 1959-2010 [select country] 
o Violation by Article and by State 1959-2012 
o Statistics on Judgments by State 1959-2010 

 United Nations:  
o Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights: OHCHR: Austria 
o UNHCR -  The UN Refugee Agency: Country Information: Austria 

 United States: Department of State: 
o Country Human Rights Practices: Austria [2015] 
o Reports on International Religious Freedom: Austria [2015] 

 Amnesty International: Austria 
 Amnesty International: Annual Report: Austria (2013) [in German] 
 European Committee for the Prevention of Torture: Documents and visits: Austria 
 Reporters Without Borders: freedom of Information in Austria 

 

 

Intellectual property information 
 

 Austria: Austrian Patent Office (in German) 
 European Patent Office: Directory of patent Information Centres: Austria [select 

country] 
 World Intellectual Property Organisation (WIPO): Member states: Austria 

 
 

Investment information 
 

 Austria: ABA: Invest in Austria 
 Austria: Austrian Business International 
 OECD: Investment: Austria 
 OECD: Industry and Entrepreneurship: Austria 
 World Bank: Countries: Austria 
 United Kingdom: Trade & Investment: Countries: Austria 
 United States: Commercial Service: Doing Business in Austria 

 
 

Justice and home affairs information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry of Justice (in German) 
 Austria: Federal Ministry of the Interior (in German) 
 European Commission: DG Justice: Data Protection: National Policy Documents: 

Austria [select country and topic] 
 Council of Europe: European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice 

Commission):Documents on country: Austria 
 Group of States against Corruption (GRECO): Evaluation and Compliance Reports 

[select country] 
 OECD: Bribery and Corruption: Austria 
 United States: Library of Congress: Guide to Law Online: Nations: Austria 
 University of Bern: International Constitutional Law: Countries: Austria  
 EUDO Observatory on Citizenship: Citizenship laws and policy: Austria 

 
 
 
 

http://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/?country=3&year=all
http://www.echr.coe.int/Documents/CP_Austria_ENG.pdf
http://www.echr.coe.int/Documents/Country_Factsheets_1959_2010_ENG.pdf
http://www.echr.coe.int/Documents/Stats_violation_1959_2012_ENG.pdf
http://www.echr.coe.int/Documents/Stats_violation_1959_2010_ENG.pdf
http://www.ohchr.org/EN/countries/ENACARegion/Pages/ATIndex.aspx
http://www.refworld.org/country/4562d8b62/AUT.html
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/hrrpt/humanrightsreport/index.htm#wrapper
http://www.state.gov/j/drl/rls/irf/religiousfreedom/index.htm#wrapper
https://www.amnesty.org/en/countries/europe-and-central-asia/austria/
http://www.amnesty.at/informiert_sein/jahresbericht_2013/
http://www.cpt.coe.int/en/states/aut.htm
http://en.rsf.org/austria.html
http://www.patentamt.at/Content.Node_opa_internet/Home/index1.html
https://www.epo.org/about-us/annual-reports-statistics/statistics.html#national
http://www.wipo.int/members/en/details.jsp?country_id=9&country_code=AT
http://investinaustria.at/en/
http://www.advantageaustria.org/international/index.en.html
http://www.oecd.org/investment/bycountry/austria/
http://www.oecd.org/industry/bycountry/austria/
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/WBEUROPEEXTN/AUSTRIAEXTN/0,,menuPK:387860~pagePK:141159~piPK:141110~theSitePK:387854,00.html
http://www.ukti.gov.uk/export/countries/europe/westerneurope/austria.html
http://export.gov/austria/
http://www.justiz.gv.at/web2013/html/default/2c9484853e44f8f9013ef0d50e0b7235.de.html
http://www.bmi.gv.at/
http://ec.europa.eu/justice/data-protection/document/national-policy/index_en.htm
http://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/default.aspx?country=3&year=all&other=true
http://www.coe.int/t/dghl/monitoring/greco/evaluations/round4/ReportsRound4_en.asp
http://www.oecd.org/corruption/bycountry/austria/
http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations/austria.php
http://www.servat.unibe.ch/icl/au__indx.html
http://eudo-citizenship.eu/country-profiles?country=Austria
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Living and working information 
 

 Austria: Relevant national government departments:  
o Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection 

o HELP-Service for Foreign Citizens 
 European Commission: DG Employment, Social Affairs & Inclusion: EURES – The 

European Job Mobility Portal: Living and Working in Austria 
 European Commission: DG Press and Communication:  

o Your Europe: Citizens: Help and Advice for EU nationals and their family 
[select topic then country]  

o EU and Austria (in German) 

 Eurofound - European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working 
Conditions: 

o Homepage 
o Austria 

 European Obvservatory of Working Life (EurWORK): Austria [Note: Search 
country] 

 United Kingdom: Foreign & Commonwealth Office: Travel and Living Abroad: 

Austria 
 United States: Department of State: Countries: Austria 
 JustLanded.com: Living and working in Austria 

 
 

Media information 
 

 Austria: RTR – Radio and Telecommunication Regulation-GmbH 
 European Broadcasting Union: Broadcasting organisations: Austria  
 European Journalism Centre: Media Landscape: Austria 
 ENPA-European Newspaper Publishers Association: Austria 
 ABYZ News Links: Europe Newspapers and News media: Austria 
 Guardian News & Media Ltd: World News Guide: Austria 
 Newslink: European Newspapers: Austria 
 Online Newspapers: Austria 
 Radiomap: Radio Stations in Austria (in German)  

 
 

Political information (including Elections) 
 

 ESO: Austria: Political situation 
 ESO: Austria: Political situation: elections 
 Austria: Government System 

o Constitution 
o Federal President (in German)  
o Federal Chancellor 
o Federal Ministries 
o Federal Press Service 
o Parliament 
o National Election Commission 

 OECD: Public Governance: Austria 
 OECD: Regulatory Reform: Austria 
 International Foundation for Electoral Systems (IFES): Election Guide: Austria 
 NCCR Democracy: 

o Democracy Barometer: Austria 
o EU Profiler [select country] 

 Parties and Elections in Europe: Countries: Austria 
 United States: Library of Congress: Guide to Law Online: Austria 

 

http://www.sozialministerium.at/cms/siteEN/index.html
https://www.help.gv.at/Portal.Node/hlpd/public/en
http://ec.europa.eu/eures/main.jsp?countryId=AT&acro=lw&lang=en&parentId=0&catId=0&regionIdForAdvisor=&regionIdForSE=%25&regionString=AT0|%20:
http://europa.eu/youreurope/citizens/index_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/austria/index_de.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/index.htm
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/countries/Austria
http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/observatories/eurwork/content?=Apply
https://www.gov.uk/foreign-travel-advice/austria
http://www.state.gov/p/eur/ci/au/index.htm
http://www.justlanded.com/english/Austria
https://www.rtr.at/en
http://www.ebu.ch/about/members?country=austria
http://ejc.net/media_landscapes/austria
http://www.enpa.eu/members/austria/
http://www.abyznewslinks.com/austi.htm
http://www.guardian.co.uk/worldnewsguide/europe/page/0,11376,622960,00.html
http://www.newslink.org/euaust.html
http://www.onlinenewspapers.com/austria.htm
http://radiomap.eu/at/
https://www.europeansources.info/searchresults.jsp?searchTerm=austria:%20political%20situation
https://www.europeansources.info/searchresults.jsp?searchTerm=austria:%20political%20situation:%20elections
http://www.bka.gv.at/site/3539/default.aspx
http://www.bka.gv.at/site/6860/default.aspx
http://www.bundespraesident.at/en/
https://www.bka.gv.at/site/3521/default.aspx
http://www.bka.gv.at/site/3541/default.aspx
http://www.austria.gv.at/site/3569/default.aspx
http://www.parlament.gv.at/ENGL/PERK/PARL/
http://www.bmi.gv.at/cms/BMI_wahlen/english_version/start.aspx
http://www.oecd.org/governance/bycountry/austria/
http://www.oecd.org/regreform/bycountry/austria/
http://www.electionguide.org/country.php?ID=15
http://www.democracybarometer.org/profileEN_Austria.html
http://www.euprofiler.eu/
http://www.parties-and-elections.eu/austria.html
http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/nations/austria.php
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 Wikipedia: Politics of Austria 
 Wikipedia: Elections in Austria 

 
 

Public management information 
 

 Austria: The Organisation of Austrian Administration 
 European Commission: Interoperability Solutions for European Public 

Administrations (ISA): Joinup: 
o Communities: National Interoperability Framework Observatory (Nifo): 

egovernment factsheets [select country] 

 European Public Sector Information Platform (ePSI): Country Reports 2006-2009 
[select country] 

 OECD: Public Governance: Austria 
 
 

R&D information 
 

 Austria: 
o Federal Ministry of Science, Research and Economy 
o Federal Ministry for Transport, Innovation and Technology 

 European Commission: Community Research and Development Information 
Service (CORDIS): National R&D Information Service: Austria 

 European Commission: DG Research & Innovation:  
o European Research 2004-2009 [click on map to select country] 

o European Research Area 2014 [click on map to select country] 
 European Commission: Innovation Union: 

o Innovation Union Competitiveness Report 2013 
o Research and Innovation Performance in Austria 2014 

 European Regions Research & Innovation Network (ERRIN): Members [click on 
map to select country] 

 OECD: Innovation: Austria 
 OECD: Science and technology: Austria 

 
 

Regional information 
 

 Austria: Federal Chancellery of Austria 

 European Commission: Eurostat: Eurostat Regional Yearbook 2016 
 Committee of the Regions: Europe in my Region: Austria 
 Europäische Kommission: Science and Innovation:  

o European Research Area 2014  
 Assembly of European Regions: AER Member Regions: Austria [select country] 
 European Regions Research & Innovation Network (ERRIN): Members [click on 

map to select country] 
 Council of Europe: Congress of Local and Regional Authorities: National 

Delegations: Austria 
 OECD: Regional, Rural and Urban Development: Austria 
 Regions: 

o Burgenland [in German] 
 Burgenland in the EU [in German] 

o Kärnten  

 Kärnten in the EU [in German] 
o Niederösterreich 

 Niederösterreich in Europe 
o Oberösterreich [in German] 

 Oberösterreich in Europe [in German] 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Category:Politics_of_Austria
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Elections_in_Austria
https://www.bka.gv.at/DocView.axd?CobId=31195
https://joinup.ec.europa.eu/community/nifo/og_page/egovernment-factsheets
http://www.epsiplatform.eu/topicreports
http://www.oecd.org/governance/bycountry/austria/
http://www.en.bmwfw.gv.at/Seiten/default.aspx
http://www.bmvit.gv.at/en/innovation/index.html
http://cordis.europa.eu/austria/home_en.html
http://ec.europa.eu/research/index.cfm?pg=nationalbrochures&lg=en
http://ec.europa.eu/research/era/eraprogress_en.htm
http://ec.europa.eu/research/innovation-union/pdf/competitiveness_report_2013.pdf
http://ec.europa.eu/research/innovation-union/pdf/state-of-the-union/2014/iuc_progress_report_2014.pdf
http://www.errin.eu/regions-with-nuts-code
http://www.oecd.org/innovation/bycountry/austria/
http://www.oecd.org/science/bycountry/austria/
http://www.bka.gv.at/site/3327/Default.aspx
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/documents/3217494/7018888/KS-HA-15-001-EN-N.pdf/6f0d4095-5e7a-4aab-af28-d255e2bcb395
http://cor.europa.eu/en/regions/pages/country.aspx?Country=Austria&MemberList=Member
http://ec.europa.eu/research/era/eraprogress_en.htm
http://aer.eu/aer-largest-independent-network-regions-wider-europe/members-directory/
http://www.errin.eu/members#austria
http://www.coe.int/t/congress/whoswho/pays_en.asp?id=12
http://www.oecd.org/regional/bycountry/austria/
http://www.burgenland.at/
http://www.burgenland.at/eu
http://www.ktn.gv.at/199406_DE-ktn.gv.at-Carinthia_at_first_sight
http://www.ktn.gv.at/153040_DE-
http://www.noe.gv.at/English/Topics-in-English.html
http://www.noe.gv.at/English/Topics-in-English/Europe/Europe.html
http://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/default.htm
http://www.land-oberoesterreich.gv.at/cps/rde/xchg/SID-3B7D5407-2E381E19/ooe/hs.xsl/137_DEU_HTML.htm
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o Salzburg (in German) 
 Salzburg und Europa (in German) 

o Steiermark [in German]  
 Europa and International 

o Tirol 
 Tirol in Europe 

o Vorarlberg 
 Vorarlberg and Europe 

o Wien 
 Wien and Europe 

 
 

Social information 
 

 Austria: Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection 
 European Commission:  

o DG Employment, Social Affairs and Inclusion: Yours Social Security Rights 
in Austria [select country]  

o MISSOC Secretariat: Organisation of Social Protection [select country and 
year] 

o MISSOC Secretariat: Social Protection of the Self-Employed [select country 
and year] 

 Council of Europe: European Social Charter: Country Factsheets: Austria 
 OECD: Insurance and Pensions: Austria 
 OECD: Social and Welfare Issues: Austria 
 UNICEF: Information by Country: Austria 
 United States: Social Security Administration: 

o Research, Statistics & Policy Analysis: Austria 
o Social Security Programs Throughout the World: Austria (2012-2013) 

 
 

Statistical information 
 

 Austria: National Bank 
 Austria: National Statistical Office 
 Eurostat: Country Profiles [select country] 
 OECD: Country Statistical Profile: Austria [select country] 
 UNESCO: Institute for Statistics: Country and Regional Profiles: Austria 

 United Nations: Statistics Division: Country Profiles: Austria 
 World Bank: Data: Countries and Economies: Austria 
 NationMaster: Nations of the World: Statistics on Austria 

 
 

Tourism information 
 

 Austria: Austria Tourism Website 
 Guardian News & Media Ltd: Travel: Austria 
 The Telegraph: Destinations: Austria 
 Lonely Planet: Austria 
 Rough Guides: Austria 
 TripAdvisor: Europe Tourism: Austria 

 

 

Transport information 
 

 Austria: Ministry for Transport, Innovation and Technology 
 Austria: Austrian Airlines 

https://www.salzburg.gv.at/
https://www.salzburg.gv.at/themen/europa
http://www.steiermark.at/
http://www.verwaltung.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/127228374/DE?c=42352729,2950601,105820764,64043883,74835125-;61544042,42352729,2950601,105820764,64043883;61542570-,42352729,2950601,105820764,64043883&limit=J
https://www.tirol.gv.at/en/
https://www.tirol.gv.at/en/europe/
http://www.vorarlberg.at/english/
http://www.vorarlberg.at/english/vorarlberg-english/regions_europe/europe/europe_overview_.htm
http://www.wien.gv.at/english/
http://www.wien.gv.at/english/politics/europe.htm
http://www.sozialministerium.at/cms/siteEN/
http://ec.europa.eu/social/main.jsp?catId=858&langId=en
http://www.missoc.org/MISSOC/INFORMATIONBASE/COUNTRYSPECIFICDESCS/ORGANISATION/organisationSocialProtection2013.jsp
http://www.missoc.org/MISSOC/INFORMATIONBASE/COUNTRYSPECIFICDESCS/SELFEMPLOYED/socialProtectionSelfEmployed2014.htm
https://rm.coe.int/CoERMPublicCommonSearchServices/DisplayDCTMContent?documentId=09000016805ac0a7
http://www.oecd.org/insurance/bycountry/austria/
http://www.oecd.org/social/bycountry/austria/
http://www.unicef.org/infobycountry/austria.html
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/countries/Austria.html
http://www.ssa.gov/policy/docs/progdesc/ssptw/2012-2013/europe/austria.pdf
https://www.oenb.at/en/Statistics.html
http://www.statistik.at/web_en/
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/guip/introAction.do?profile=cpro&theme=eurind&lang=en
http://stats.oecd.org/Index.aspx?DatasetCode=CSPCUBE
http://www.uis.unesco.org/DataCentre/Pages/country-profile.aspx?code=AUT&regioncode=40500
http://data.un.org/CountryProfile.aspx?crName=Austria
http://data.worldbank.org/country/austria
http://www.nationmaster.com/country/au-austria
http://www.austria.info/uk
http://www.guardian.co.uk/travel/austria?INTCMP=SRCH
http://www.telegraph.co.uk/travel/destinations/europe/austria/
http://www.lonelyplanet.com/austria
http://www.roughguides.com/destinations/europe/austria/
http://www.tripadvisor.co.uk/Tourism-g190410-Austria-Vacations.htmlhttp:/www.tripadvisor.co.uk/Tourism-g4-Europe-Vacations.html
http://www.bmvit.gv.at/en/verkehr/index.html
http://www.austrian.com/?sc_lang=en&cc=UK&OSOrigin=London&OSDestination=Vienna&ns_campaign=SEM_UK&ns_mchannel=ppc&ns_source=go&ns_linkname=austrian%20airlines
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 Austria: National Railway : OEBB 
 European Commission: DG Mobility & Transport: 

o EU Transport in Figures: Statistical Pocketbook (2016) 
o Road Safety: How is your Country Doing? (2014) 

 Wikipedia: Transport in Austria 
 
 

Weather information 
 

 Austria: Central Institute for Meteorology and Geodynamics (ZAMG) 
 BBC: Weather: Country Guides: Austria 

 World Meteorological Organization: World Weather Information Service: Austria 
 
 
 
 
Stefan Fink 
ESO Editorial Assistant 

October 2016 
 
Original compilation: 2001 (Ian Thomson) 
Updated: 2005 (Thomas Pritzkow), 2010 (Christopher Langen), 2011 (Silvia Caneva), 
2012 (Audrey Domise), 2013 (Anni Tharann), 2014 (Iris Eibensteiner), 2015 (Emma 
Bateman) 
 

http://www.oebb.at/en/index.jsp
http://ec.europa.eu/transport/facts-fundings/statistics/pocketbook-2016_en
http://bookshop.europa.eu/en/road-safety-2014-pbMIAB15001/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Transport_in_Austria
http://www.zamg.ac.at/cms/en/news
http://www.bbc.co.uk/weather/2782113
http://worldweather.wmo.int/006/m006.htm

